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Ref: 74751-1

March 28, 2017
VIA E-MAIL

Los Angeles City Council
Office of the City Clerk
Attention: Sharon Dickinson, Legislative Assistant

Re:  Council File 15-1369 (Agenda Item 5)
411 S. Hamel Rd.
Hearing Date: March 28, 2017

Dear Ms. Dickinson:

This office, together with Veronica Becerra, represents the applicant in the time listed Project.
Due to the continued work with the community, the applicant and the Council Office have
agreed to continue this hearing for 60 days, and we request a continuance.We also authorize a 60
calendar day extension of time for the City Council to act on the Project.

Sincerely,
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BENJAMIN M. REZNIK and
NEILL E. BROWER of
Jeffer Mangels Butler & Mitchell LLP

BMR:neb
cc: Via e-mail:
Shawn Bayliss, CD5
Zina Cheng, Office of the City Clerk
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